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March 7,  1996

Editors
New York Law Journal
345 Park Avenue South
New York, New york 100L0

Dear Edi tors :

PRAVo! on pubrication of rrthe Duckman transcriptsr--which we take
!o. .b" your pronpt. re.sponse to the centerrs February 27 , r-996let ter  to  Mayor  c iur ian i ,  copies or-  wnicn , " . "  

- i ixea 
to  caryspencer and Matt Goldstein ralt Thursday and to the Law Journaredi tors  on Fr iday.

shouldnrt the pubric be infonned of that ground-breakinq lett,er--which not only olrecqfy rrtakes ontt the Mayor--as weLl as theGovernor  and Brookryn Dis t r ic t  At torndy-- f ;  aer iuerate ivmisrepresenting the traiscript, but-wnl"n was written and sent ata t ime when no-ong_was paying attention to the transcript, exceptfor purposes of pi l lorying .ruage Duckman.

Therefore, please consider this fax as a
February 27,  1996 le t ter  be considered for
whole or  in  par t .

Box 69. Gedney Slation
White Plains, New york 10605

request that our
publication--either

Yet another copy is enclosed, for your convenience.

Thank you very much.

yours for a quali ty judiciary,

2cno, €z.r(_€o*d2/<f
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.

Enclosure"€ffi


